MARWA MAALAOUI

Translator



I'm marwa maalaoui, I'm a translator who helps agencies, manufacturers and small concerns to translate their documents and videos. Highly skilled and experienced Translator with a strong background in translating using English, French and Arabic. Bringing forth an excellent command of these languages, and a track record of impeccable translating proofreading, editing and subtitling.



0021655377855



marwa123.maalaoui@gmail.c om@gmail.com



Street Tichkand Bizerte Tunisia

Education

The Higher Institute Of Applied Studies In Humanities Of Tunis

Bachelor Degree In Business English | September 2010 - June 2013

University Of Literature, Arts And Humanities Of Manouba

Masters Degree In Translation | 2015 - 2017

Amideast

English Language Training | 2006 - 2010

Awards

certificat award from the American embassy

Skills

Subtitle Edit, memoq, trados

Languages

English/French/Arabic

Experience

Verbolabs

Translator/Transcriber | 2019 - 2023 Translation, subtitling, transcription, proofreading.

Tomedes

Translator | 2021 - 2023

Translation tools: Memoq, Trados,

Day Translation

Translator | 2021 - 2023

BG Communication

Translator | august 2023 - December 2023

Deal Center

English Teacher | 2017 - 2020

Electronics Manufacturing Services

Administrative Assistant | 2015 - 2017

Italo-magrebine Équipements And Spare Parts

Sales Assistant | 2014 - 2015

Zazia Artizanat

Communication Officer | 2013 - 2014